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SONN{A/G REFORTING 800-2

Lang, Kim

From: Reed, Joel

Sent; Wednesday, Jenusry 10, 2007 7:27 AM
fo: Jansen, Alexander; Lang, Kim

Subfect: FW: Yorkville-Recapiure Agreement and Raymond Outfall Agreement - Sent of behalf of Joel 8. Reed

Attachments: Comparison - Raymond Qutfalf Agreement - 12-28-06 to 01-08-07.dcc; Agreement between Centex &
Yorkville re Stormwater Management Facility (Raymond Outfall) - 01-08-2007.D0C; Recapture Agreement
with Yorkvilte Sanitery Sewer District - Draft 01-09-2007. DOC; Recapture Agreement with Yorkville Sanitary
Sewer District - Draft 01-08-2007 compared lo 12-28-06.doc

FYi...

Privileged snd Confidential

The information in this e-mni} and any siaciomests is confidential, proprictry ond may be protected by the atterney-clicat privilege and/or attomcy work product privilege. 17

st got the intended recipient of this c-mail, please be advised that sey uss, copying or distribution of the inforrmstion e%nmwfd in thiz o-mail iz nol amhorbmad is mzﬂo;:
prohibited. 1f you have received this e-mail in error, plesse notify me immediately by replying and delete tlie message and any file attachments fom yous eamputer.

From: Schaefbauver, Suzanne

Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2007 2:30 PM

To: Berry, Jim; ffeinstein@mwe.com

Ce: Reed, Joel '
Subject: Yorkville-Racapture Agreament and Raymond Qutfall Agreement - Sent of beheif of Joel 5. Reed

Fred and Jim,

1 have taken the liberty of substantiaily reworking both the Recapture Agreement and the Raymond Quifsll Agreement, | am
attaching the reviged draft of these documents both in clesn and as 8 comparison to the last draft circulated.

With respect to the Raymond Outfall Agreement, | am confident that my changes serva fo clariy the agreement, without changing
its substance. | arn hoperul that Jim will be able to "sweel laik™ the city atomey lo consider all or some of these chenges as a
slarification of the docurment that was previously voted upon by the city council. If he is unwilling to do thet, then we should talk
sbout the key changes that we really need to have. '

With respect to the Recapture Agreerment...J kmow, Fred, that you were trying not to stray far from the recaplure agreement
sgreed o with the annexation agreement. However, it seems to me that the 12-28-06 draft already strayed quite & ways, and yet
Isht (in my view) a substantial amount of ambiguity regarding the amount that may be recaptired, the sourca of the recaptured
funds, and how this unususl recaplure process is going to work. It seems to ma that ambiguily is not in our favor on this. Asa
result, | havs substantially overhauled paragraphs 3, 4, and 5. Fred, | hope you will not take offense to this. | know that in making
these changes, we will likely receive some resistance. 1 hope that we can overcome that resistance by showing that the resutfing

docurnent more clearly reflects the intent of the parties.

1 am traveling this week returning on Friday, but will be checking email and voicemail periotically.
Joel

Suzanne Schaefbauer

Centex Homes

12701 Whitewater Drive, Suite 300

Minnetonka, MN 55343

$52-960-2011 phone

952-960-2001 fax

Privileged and Confldentiel

The tnformetion in this c-mail and any attachments is confidentisl, proprictary aod may be protecicd by the attorney.cliem privilege avd/or attomey work product privilege. If_you

are 0ol the intended roctpicnt of thie sumsil, plcasc be advised that any use, copying of distribution of the information contsined in this eanafl is nol authorized wnd 5 stictly
prohibited. 1€ you have reccived this e-mail i error, please notify me immediately by replying and delete the message and any Hle nttachwents from your computer.

172612007
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STATE OF ILLINOIS )

)
COUNTY OF KENDALL )

RAYMOND STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND STORM SEWER
OUTFALL IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT

NOW COMES the United City of Yorkville, hereinafter referred to as “CITY”
and Centex Homes, hereinafter referred to as “CENTEX”, who in consideration of
entering into this RAYMOND STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND STORM
SEWER OUTFALL IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT (“AgreemestAGREEMENT")
dated , 2006 agree to the following terms and conditions:

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, the CITY is desirous of having constructed, on Jand that it owns or

will acquire, the Raymond Regional Stormwater Management Facility (hereinafter

SFACILITY™) to serve the Wnited City-of-YorkvilleCITY, various property owners, and

an adjoining service area on a regionalized basis; and
WHEREAS, S¥F¥-bas-agreedio facilitate construction of the FACILITY, CITY

intends to acquire fights tg certain real property described in the attached Exhibit “A” and

Faeility(hereinafier [EROPERTY"); and
WHEREAS, the CITY will also construct the ‘Raymond Outfall' (hereinafter

“OUTFALL”) from the FACILITY to the OUTFALL’S terminus, all as depicted on

Exhibit “B”; and*

! {er's be surs that Exhibit "B depicts, the Outfall clearly, Mt seems to e that Exhibit "E” could be
relabeled ag Exhibit "B and then used to show both the losation of the Qutfall, as well as the Jocation.of
the "temparary stoLm, water conyeyance rawe”,

CNT000744
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WHEREAS, it is estimated that the cost of said OUTFALL and related
appurtenances will be in excess of ene—million—two-hundred—thousand—dolars
end$1,200.000, but the CITY does not have financing in place to construct the same; and

WBEREAS, CENTEX owns real property located north of Galena Road (which is

benefit from the construction of the QUTFALL: and

WHEREAS, the CITY has requested CENTEX pay $325,000 for the construction
and instailation of the OUTFALL:; and

WHEREAS, the CITY approved Ordinance 2005-36 Annexing Property and

Approved an-A

to which it entered into an Annexation Agreement dated April 26, 2003, filed far record
in_the office of the Kendall County Recorder on December 1. 2005, as document #

and

___ WHEREAS. the ANNEXATION AGREEMENT reguires, among other
provisions, sequizes that the DEVELOPER te~contribute seraislendsthe PROPERTY to

the CITY at the time DEVELOPER becomes the owner of that-landthe PROPERTY and,
at the CITY'S request, to provide an easement for construction and operation of the
FACILITY prior to the time the DEVELOPER becomes the owner atof the €3F-¥s
reguestProperty, all as d’cscribed in the Annexation-Agreementfiled{orrecord-in-the

ﬁmmmmmmwm@zQOmmuMﬁmmm

2
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offige—ofthe—Icendal CountRecorder—an—Docomber 12006 ps doecument—¥
206500037333

herator ANNEXATION AGREEMENT; and
WHEREAS, the CITY has requested and CENTEX has provided-the-easementsto

antsobtaiped _and

n easement over the portion of the Property ihed ig attached

- " "

it ereinafter, " M, whi

Property necessary to complete "Phase One! of the FACILITY as-deserbed-in("Phase

One" is depicted on Exhibit “C2'B"); and
WHEREAS, CENTEX has offered to make the contribution to the construction of

the FACILITY and OutfalOUTFALL requested by the CITY in lieu of providing fo the

CITY ap casement asgyer the portion of the Property described in attached Exhibit “D.”

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, recitals and the

mutual and reciprocal obligations hereinafter set forth the parties agree as follows:

1 The recitals herein contained are adopted herein and made an enforceable part of
this AgreementAGREEMENT.
2. FhatWithin 30 days of demand by the CITY, CENTEX shall deposit $325,000

(“OUTFALL FUNDS") in an escrow account to be esiliablished by the

whishCITY. The OUTFALL FUNDS shall be used solely for the costs of
engineering, constructing, and installing the OUTFALL pursuant to the
OUTFALL CONSTRUCTION DESIGNS. Any amounts remaining after design,

construction and installation of the QUTFALL by the CITY shall be retumed to

CENTEX.

CNT000746
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CITY agrees to enter into written agreements for recapture of CENTEX’s
contribution of OUTFALL FUNDS from any property owner purchasing use of
(or_otherwise using) the FACILITY; or connecting to the OUTFALL, with the

exception of the "Suen Property—pussuani-to~a~written (which is_the property
located at ). __The recapture agreement roust

be_in form and substance acceptable to the CITY and CENTEX and approved by
the City Council.

The CITY agrees to consider as satisfied; the requirements of Paragraph 10 of the
AGREEMENT, which called for CENTEX to provide easements engver the
parccls described in Exhibits C-&-DIC" and "D". Nething However, nothing

contained hercin shall be construed to modify the obligations of the

DEVELOPER to convey title to the land designated for the FACILTY to the

CITY pursuant to the terms of the
#2005-36)at—the—time—that ANNEXATION AGREEMENT if DEVELOPER
becomes the owner of that land.

CENTEX agees to construct, at CENTEXs sole cost, a temporary storm water
conveyance toute between the existing storm water culvert crossing at Galena

Road to the western portion of the Regional Detention Basin identified as ‘Phase

preperty-Phase One” oute to be in, the approximal ion shown Exhibjt

PAGE B6/30
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“B7. . The CITY hereby grants to CENTEX the right to constmct the temporaty

_area covered by the MESIROW
EASEMENT, pursuant to the plans provided to and approved by the CITY.

INTEGRATION: This AgreemestAGREEMENT shall not be «claimed
enforceable by or to any party thercto unless completed in writing and executed
by representatives of cach party hercto.
Severability Clause: In the event any portion of this Agreemet AGREEMENT is
deemed to be imenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining
portions thereof shall be enforceable between the pa.rﬁes hereto.

This AereementAGREEMENT shall be binding upon the successor, heirs
and assigns of each party hereto.

IN  WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have cxecuted  this

AgreementAGREEMENT this day of , 2006:2007,

UNITED CITY OF YORKVILLE CENTEX HOMES,

By:

a Nevada genera] partnership

: £ tati
—_aNevada corporation,
_______its managing general partner

By:

Mayor Daniel L Ster
_  Tilinois Division President

ATTEST: ATTEST:

City Clerk

3

PAGE
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Exhibit "A"
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Exhibit "B!"

[Site Plan depicting Phase One_of Facility,
the Outfall depiction(including its terminus), and

the "'te a torm water convevance route"

CNTO000750
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Exhibit "C!"

[ExecutedLegal Description of Property Covered
by the Mesirow easementsEasement]

8 CNT000751
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Exhibit "D

[Unexceuted-Lay-comLegal Description of Property Not
Covered By An Easement]
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PAGE

Document comparison done by Workshare DeltaView on Monday, January

Input: .

08, 2007 7:11:41 PM___

de:/N/Legal/IL-Real Estate/Yorkville-Bristol
Bay/Yorkville-Bristol Bay-Regional Stormwater Facility
Document 1 & Raymond Outfail/Agreement between Centex &
Yorkville re Stormwater Management Facility (Raymond
Outfall) - 12-28-2006.D0C

file:/A:\LegaliL-Real Estate\Yorkville-Bristol
Bay\Yorkville-Bristol Bay-Reglonal Stormwater Facility
Document 2  |& Raymond OutfalNAgreement between Centex &
Yorkville re Stormwater Management Facility (Raymond
Qutfall) - 01-08-2007.D0C

Rendering set istandard

ey

Moved-Bom

Moved to

Style change

Format change

Moved deletion

Inserted cell

Deleted cell

Moved cell

Padding cell

SplitMerged cell|

Count

Insertions

-]
~

Deletions

Moved from

Moved to

Styie change

Format changed

chh}a

Total chang_es

138
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Page 1

2007-L-000081 9572300
Plaintiff Attorney

LAY COM INC
800 GAME FARM ROAD

TIMOTHY D. ELLIOTT
200 E. RANDOLPH DR.

YORKVILLE, IL 60560 CHICAGO, IL 60601

001 20.00 Copies & Cert. Copies 1001 LAY COM INC

Total 20.00

COPIES 20.00 20.00

Total 20.00 20.00
Bond Used
Cash 20.00
Total Tendered 20.00
Change Due
Balance Due .00

By:
Deputy Clerk: LMH YLMH Batch 12-101-002 Date 12/10/2008 Time 15:05:28




